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ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE:  July 19, 2023 

 

 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFQ document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFQ documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the RFQ document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum No. 1, RFQ 2023-070 Architectural Services for Capital Improvement Projects 

Question/Answer Section 
 
1. Question: Subconsultants are mentioned in the RFQ. Could you confirm which services 

should we include in addition to Architectural? (i.e., MEP, structural engineering, AV/IT, 
etc.)   
Answer: We’d like to see a subconsultant provided for each service listed in the RFQ, other 
subconsultants may be included as well. 
 

2. Question: Are there any details that could be given about specific project types? Renovation 
or new construction? Occupant type?   
 
Answer: Upcoming project could include various types of renovation and new construction, 
etc.   
 

3. Question: Page 6, Section 4 mentioned special services including but not limited to: "food 
service/kitchen design." Do you expect this to be a significant project type, and if so, do you 
want us to include a food service consultant?   
 
Answer: Please include a food service consultant, as this design service may be needed. 
 
 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 


